

## LEGISLATIVE BILL 421

Passed over the Governor's veto May 17, 2011.

Introduced by Pankonin, 2.

FOR AN ACT relating to motor vehicle park entry permits; to amend section 37-438, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 37-440, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2010; to change fees for annual and temporary permits and fees for issuance of the permits; to change a provision relating to display of permits; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original sections.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. Section 37-438, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is amended to read:

37-438 (1) The commission shall devise permits in two forms: Annual and temporary.

(2) The annual permit may be purchased by any person and shall be valid through December 31 in the year for which the permit is issued. The fee for the annual permit for a resident motor vehicle shall be not more than ~~twenty~~ twenty-five dollars per permit. The fee for the annual permit for a nonresident motor vehicle shall not be more than ~~twenty-five~~ thirty dollars. The commission shall establish such fees by the adoption and promulgation of rules and regulations.

(3) A temporary permit may be purchased by any person and shall be valid until noon of the day following the date of issue. The fee for the temporary permit for a resident motor vehicle shall be not more than ~~four~~ five dollars. The fee for the temporary permit for a nonresident motor vehicle shall not be more than ~~five~~ six dollars. The commission shall establish such fees by the adoption and promulgation of rules and regulations. The commission may issue temporary permits which are either valid for any area or valid for a single area.

Sec. 2. Section 37-440, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2010, is amended to read:

37-440 (1) The commission shall prescribe the type and design of permits and the method ~~of display of permits for~~ for displaying permits on the driver's side of the windshield of motor vehicles. The commission may provide for the electronic issuance of permits and may enter into contracts to procure necessary services and supplies for the electronic issuance of permits.

(2) The permits may be procured from the central and district offices of the commission, at areas of the Nebraska state park system where commission offices are maintained, from self-service vending stations at designated park areas, from designated commission employees, through Internet sales from the commission's web site, from appropriate offices of county government, and from various private persons, firms, or corporations designated by the commission as permit agents. The commission and county offices or private persons, firms, or corporations designated by the commission as permit agents shall be entitled to collect and retain a fee of ~~not less than twenty-five cents and not more than thirty-five cents,~~ one dollar, as established by the commission pursuant to section 37-327, for each permit as reimbursement for the clerical work of issuing the permits and remitting therefor. The commission shall be entitled to collect and retain a fee of one dollar for each permit sold through its web site as reimbursement for the clerical work and postage associated with issuing the permit.

Sec. 3. This act becomes operative on January 1, 2012.

Sec. 4. Original section 37-438, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 37-440, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2010, are repealed.